

ATTENDING

- Chair, Councillor Isabel Madeira-Voss
- Mayor Wendy Donovan
- Emily Kathan
- David MacKinnon
- Shelley Fleckenstein
- Sgt. Ed Nugent
- Insp. Rob Jodrey
- CAO Glenn Horne
- Recorder, Laura Morrison

REGRETS

• Councillor Ian Palmeter

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Chair, Councilor Madeira-Voss at 10:00am.

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION: IT WAS REGULARLY MOVED AND SECONDED THAT THE AGENDA BE APPROVED AS CIRCULATED

CARRIED

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

MOTION: IT WAS REGULARLY MOVED AND SECONDED THAT THE MINUTES OF THE RCMP ADVISORY BOARD MEETING OF JULY 23, 2024, BE APPROVED AS CIRCULATED.

CARRIED

3. PUBLIC INPUT:

• No public input

4. CHAIRPERSON'S OPENING REMARKS

• Last Meeting for Councillor Madeira-Voss

5. NEW BUSINESS:

- a. Homecoming Weekend Operational Plan 18th/19th October.
 - Similar plan to what was done previously at Cheaton Cup event. Mobile unit and tactical group of around 16 officers in two teams for day and night as well as extra general duty officers will be deployed.



- Police presence will be on both Friday and Saturday. Officers working the Homecoming weekend will be briefed on the Nuisance Party bylaw.
- Acadia's Program for the Saturday includes a soccer game at 3pm and hockey game at 7pm.
- Weekly calls continue with Town/RCMP and Acadia on Monday afternoons to share information and keep communication channels open.

6. RCMP QUARTERLY REPORT

- Employees and resources allocation of 8 constables to Wolfville, currently two vacancies. One new member has arrived and one is on gradual return to work.
- Nothing out of ordinary in statistics.
- Frauds high which is becoming more common. Education on types of scams is key.
- Relatively low numbers on disturbance/mischief, possibly down to timing summer months. Some Nuisance Party Orders were issued.
- Missing persons are mostly individuals staying in assisted living residences.
- Trespassing reports continue to come in and is contained to Summer St.
- Traffic stats are tickets issued by members assigned to Wolfville, some may have been issued outside of town limits.
- Speeding and dangerous driving. Significant one at over 31km above the limit.
- Bike and foot patrols continue and are well received in town.
- Couple of members attended grand opening of Legion.
- Concerns raised by committee members regarding e-scooters, no helmets, driving on sidewalks, blocking driveways.
- Compliance reviewing the legislation and review HRM's bylaw. Town doesn't regulate this. It's a private business.
- RCMP have received complaints about a youth on the sidewalks under age 16 driving fast and unsafe.
- RCMP requested to contact the business owner and explain the concerns.
- There is a number on the scooters and a QR code. Anyone can call the company direct to complain. Homeowners have reasonable rights to clear their access if an e-scooter is blocking access to your residence, you could have it towed.
- Looking at increasing the amount of traffic stops.
- Discussion around impaired by alcohol driving.

7. ROUND TABLE

• Insp. Jodrey expressed how he is looking forward to working the Town again and can see improvements that have been made which he hopes to continue.



8. NEXT MEETING

- December 10, 2024 @ 10:00 a.m.
- 9. ADJOURNMENT

IT WAS REGULARLY MOVED AND SECONDED THAT THE RCMP ADVISORY BOARD COMMITTEE MEETING BE ADJOURNED AT 10:43am.

CARRIED

Approved at RCMP Advisory Board Meeting December 2024. As recorded by Laura Morrison, Town Clerk, Office of the CAO